Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD S0-06« - L)/ O

From: Mike Larkin [Mikel@yatespetroleum.com]

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 11:05 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Tim Bussell; Tina Huerta Allison Barton
Subject: Dice BHD State Com # 3: Spud

Good Morning Mike,

. I need to notify you of the spud of the conductor hole on the Dice BHD State Com # 3
660’ FNL & 660’ FWL — S10 T10s R26E for Yates Petroleum Corp. in Chavez County, NM
Butch’s Rathole Service spudded the conductor hole at 9:40 am 5/15/2009 and will set
40’ of 20" Conductor pipe.

Thank You,

Mike Larkin

Yates Petroleum Corp.
575703 1220

575 748 4222

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.




